



Natalie Tejada

c/o Napoli Management Group
8844 West Olympic Boulevard, Suite 100
Beverly Hills, California 90211
310.385.8222

CAREER SUMMARY

An award-winning anchor, reporter and host with over a decade of experience. An extremely engaging, personable and confident journalist who thrives on breaking news. An individual who stands out in the market with her reporting and community involvement.

EDUCATION

California State University, Fullerton
Fullerton, California
Bachelor of Arts in Communication

Irvine Valley College
Irvine, California
Associate of Arts in General Education

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Reporter/Host/Anchor **2010 to Present**
KENS-TV, San Antonio, Texas
Morning traffic anchor. Anchors daily traffic reports on station's morning newscasts. Fill-in anchor on various newscasts. Extensive breaking news and live shot experience. Also, reports for and co-hosts the station's daytime talk show in addition to news duties.

Reporter **2005 to 2007**
WOAI-TV, San Antonio, Texas
General assignment reporter for all newscasts. Extensive live and breaking news experience.

Reporter **2005**
KABC-TV, Los Angeles, California
Helicopter reporter. Covered breaking news and traffic stories from the station's helicopter for various newscasts.

Reporter **2003 to 2005**
KMSB-TV, Tucson, Arizona
General assignment reporter for evening newscasts. Established contacts and developed sources to enterprise exclusive stories.

Bureau Chief **2001 to 2003**
KYMA-TV, El Centro, California
Operated bureau that covered eight cities including one in Mexico. Reported and wrote four to eight stories daily.

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

Susan G. Komen Foundation
Guardians of the Children
Alpha Home
Haven for Hope

AWARDS

2003 Associated Press Award: Serious Feature, "Mexicali M.A.S.H."
2002 Associated Press Award: Investigative Journalism, "Order at the Border"